
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REPORT 

 

TO: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

FROM: Paul Carpenter, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Oak Grove Water/Wastewater Service and Purchase Agreement Request 

DATE: November 4, 2024 
  

OVERVIEW: 

The City of St. Francis is currently under a Sewer Wastewater Service and Purchase 
Agreement with Oak Grove that was signed in 2019.  The term of contract was for 20 years.  
Oak Grove is requesting an additional 20-year amendment.   

The City is also in under a Water Service and Purchase Agreement with Oak Grove that was 
signed July 29th 2002.  Oak Grove is also requesting an additional 20-year amendment on this 
contract as well. 

The Oak Grove discussion was held at the May 13th Work Session and the Council consensus 
was reached to agree to Oak Grove’s request.  The expiration date of both contracts will now 
be December 31, 2049. 

 

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Council to review and approve the Mayor to sign the Oak Grove Sewer Wastewater and Water 
Service and Purchase Agreements. 

 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATION: 

None 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

 City of Oak Grove Resolution 24-109 

 Sewer Wastewater Service and Purchase Agreement 

 Water Service and Purchase Agreement 


